

Haley Griffith (adpce.ad)

Subject: RE: AFIN 15-00001, Permit No. 0284-S3N, Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division - Request for Two Working Faces - 20260713

From: Jacob Wesson <jwesson@gbp.com>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2026 1:23 PM

To: Richard Bennett (adpce.ad) <richard.bennett@arkansas.gov>

Subject: Re: AFIN 15-00001, Permit No. 0284-S3N, Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division - Request for Two Working Faces - 20260713

CAUTION: External Email

Yes sir, we are nearing final elevations in that NE corner of Cell 5 and have some remaining low spots on the south side of Cell 5 that we would like to utilize while also getting established in Cell 6 if the variance is approved.

Thank you,
Jacob
(501) 269-4535

From: Richard Bennett (adpce.ad) <richard.bennett@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2026 9:50 AM

To: Jacob Wesson <jwesson@gbp.com>

Subject: RE: AFIN 15-00001, Permit No. 0284-S3N, Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division - Request for Two Working Faces - 20260713

What cell(s) are you currently using? Based on the 2025 AEIR you are just using the NE portion of Cell 5.

From: Jacob Wesson <jwesson@gbp.com>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2026 9:30 AM

To: Richard Bennett (adpce.ad) <richard.bennett@arkansas.gov>

Cc: Darrell Norton (adpce.ad) <darrell.norton@arkansas.gov>; Jonathan King <jking@promusengineering.com>; Victoria Wilson <vwilson@gbp.com>

Subject: AFIN 15-00001, Permit No. 0284-S3N, Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division - Request for Two Working Faces - 20260713

CAUTION: External Email

Good morning Mr. Bennett,

Please see the attached letter requesting a temporary variance to 8 CAR § 60-510(c) for two working faces as the facility transitions to utilizing the newly constructed Cell 6.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Jacob Wesson

Environmental Manager
Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division
O: (501) 354-9518
C: (501) 269-4535